Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Nair, Gopakumar

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com; ‘chuck.pardini@arcadis-us.com’;
'xtong@otgenv.com'

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO0000293 - CITY OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL SERVICE CENTER

Dear Mr. Nair,

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) approves the extension to July 31, 2014 for the work plan submittal for the
subject site.

Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case
toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-
6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda , CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Nair, Gopakumar [mailto:GNair@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 4:00 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO0000293 - CITY OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL SERVICE CENTER

Dear Mr. Nowell:

This is regarding your email about submitting a work plan to address data gaps at the Municipal Service Center site
(9101 Edgewater Drive, Oakland). Based on our discussions, the City’s consultant (Arcadis, Inc.) has prepared a cost
estimate to address the data gaps. | have forwarded the cost estimate along with a request for funds to the Public Works
Director. We are seeking approval of funds from the city council for the next fiscal year, starting July 1st. Due to lack of
funds, | request you to grant a one month extension to the work plan submittal deadline (July 31°%).

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know. Thanks.

Gopal Nair

Environmental Specialist, Environmental Services Division
City of Oakland | Oakland Public Works Department

250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5301 | Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-6361 | (510) 238-7286 Fax

Report A Problem | Public Works Agency Call Center | (510) 615-5566
www.oaklandpw.com | pwacallcenter@oaklandnet.com | Mobile app: SeeClickFix
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From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 3:57 PM

To: Nair, Gopakumar

Cc: 'Diane Heinze'; 'Ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com'; ‘chuck.pardini@arcadis-us.com'; 'xtong@otgenv.com'; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO0000293 - CITY OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL SERVICE CENTER

Dear Mr. Nair,

Thank you, Diane Heinze of the Port of Oakland, Ron Goloubow and Chuck Pardini of ARCADIS U.S. Inc. (ARCADIS),
and Xinggang Tong of OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc. (OTG) for participating in the meeting on March 25, 2014
regarding fuel leak case for the City of Oakland Municipal Service Center, 7101 Edgewater Drive, Oakland, Alameda
County Environmental Health (ACEH) case number RO0000293. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the status
of the case and identify action items presented in the Data Gap Summary and Proposed Investigation Table, dated
February 14, 2014 and prepared by ARCADIS for the subject site. Items discussed at the meeting included plume
delineation, influences affecting groundwater flow, well network adequacy and well redevelopment, sensitive receptors,
and distribution of potential chemicals of concern across the site.

As discussed in the meeting ACEH requests preparation of a draft work plan to address meeting discussion items.

Technical Report Request

Please prepare a draft work plan for ACEH's review (Attention: Keith Nowell), to be provided in an email in accordance
with the following schedule:

[0 June 27, 2014- Draft Site Investigation Work Plan
Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case

toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-
6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




